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TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may 
be a summary of content 
provided by the recipient, 

not always complete 
quoted material.

Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
Sumner Community Food Bank
Address:
15625 Main St E
Sumner, WA 98390

Mailing Address:
PO Box 475
Sumner, WA 98390

Contact:
(253) 863-2996
https://www.sumnerfoodbank.org

Organization’s General Goals:
The Sumner Community Food Bank is a non-profit organization that provides 
nutritious food with dignity to our neighbors in need through donations and the 
work of dedicated volunteers. Our mission is also to be good stewards of food 
surpluses, and increase public awareness on issues of hunger in our community. 
We partner with other food banks and charitable nonprofits to ensure that the 
needs of the community are met.

Date of Award:	 Level:
2025 Q1	 $2,501 to $5,000

For more information, please see the attached report from 
Sumner Community Food Bank.

TD
S-

11
00

5

Page 1 of 3    Sumner Community Food Bank



From: Katie Garling <communications@sumnerfoodbank.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 11:41 AM 
To: Marilyn Sheldon <msheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov> 
Subject: Sumner Community Food Bank - Final Grant Report Q1 2025 14.2 
	 
Hello, 
	 
Please	find	attached	our	final	report	for	our	2025	grant,	used	to	provide	nutritious	food	for	families	
in	need.	If	you	need	anything	else	or	have	any	other	questions,	feel	free	to	reach	out. 
	 
Happy	New	Year! 
	 
Katie	Garling 
Communications	Manager 
Sumner	Community	Food	Bank 
253-863-2996	x102 
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